

Policy Council on Children and Youth & Mendocino Child Abuse Prevention Council

Thursday, November 16, 2017, 11:30 AM to 1:00 PM

890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah, CA 95482

Conference Room at the Agricultural Building on the corner of North Bush and Low Gap Rd

Teleconference: 208 Dana St. Fort Bragg, CA 95437

Safe Passage Family Resource Center John Diederich Building

The Policy Council on Children and Youth's (PCCY) mission is to provide leadership through advocating for and coordination of Mendocino County's community efforts to prevent and respond to child abuse.

	and coordination of Mendocino County's community efforts to prevent and respond	to child abuse.
11:30	OPEN MEETING	
	 Call to Order/Welcome/Introductions/Announcements Quorum Check 	
11:35	CONSENT ITEMS (Action)	
	Minutes—September 21, 2017	
11:40	PUBLIC COMMENT	
44.45	LIEALTHY FAMILIES - Dutte Lincoln	
11:45	HEALTHY FAMILIES – Ruth Lincoln	
	A new home visitation program model is scheduled to launch October 16, 2017 within the MCAH program in Public Health. Heathy Families America is a nationally recognized evidence-based home visiting program model	Outcome: Charing of
	designed to work with overburdened families whose children are at risk for adverse childhood experiences, including child maltreatment. It builds community partnerships, strengthens the parent-child relationship,	Outcome: Sharing of information
	promotes healthy childhood growth and development, and enhances family functioning by reducing risk and building protective factors.	
12:15	FUTURE GENERATIONS FUND 20% X 2020 – Sheryn Hildek	orand
	The Future Generations "20 by 20" project is a campaign by local children's advocates to encourage the Board of Supervisors to dedicate 20% of Cannabis Tax Revenue to programs that benefit children. Request for support of the petition to establish a Future Generations Fund in Mendocino County and agree to the principles – Sheryn Hildebrand	Outcome: PCCY vote to support petition
12:30	CHAMPION PROJECT - Megan Van Sant	
	The Champion Project is a project designed to provide navigation and advocacy to at-risk children in our community. We have partnered with UC Davis to develop this project with a goal of tracking outcomes and results from the very beginning of the initiative. We are launching a small pilot at Nokomis School this fall.	Outcome: Sharing of information
12:45	REPORTS	
	Children's Action Committee – Sheryn Hildebrand Mendocino Coast Child Abuse Prevention Coordinating Council – Laura Welter	Outcome: Sharing of information

	Children's Health Committee – Megan Van Sant UC Davis Organizational Assessment – Jena Conner System Improvement Plan (SIP) – Jena Conner	
12:40	TRAUMA INFORMED SCHOOL IDEA	
	Sheryn Hildebrand to lead a discussion on the idea of having a trauma informed school at the old Hopland School site.	Outcome: Brainstorm ideas and possibilities
1:00	ADJOURN MEETING	

Next Meetings:

- February 15, 2018 from 11:30am to 1pm (CTF PROPOSALS DUE)
 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah, CA 95482 and teleconference to Fort Bragg
- May 17, 2018 from 11:30am to 1pm (CTF VOTE ON PROPOSALS)
 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah, CA 95482 and teleconference to Fort Bragg
- August 16, 2018 from 11:30am to 1pm
 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah, CA 95482 and teleconference to Fort Bragg
- November 15, 2018 from 11:30am to 1pm
 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah, CA 95482 and teleconference to Fort Bragg

A table will be available for handouts and materials. Materials need to be provided to Joy Beeler, HHSA, no later than 12:00 pm the Monday prior to the meeting to be distributed to Fort Bragg.